GRANITE FALLS

| Nowath, Caveolina

Dr. Caryl B. Burns Mayor « Mike Mackie Mayor Pro Tem e Jerry T. Church Town Manager

Council Members Ritch Bolick ¢ Larry Knight e Jim Mackie ¢ Martin D. Townsend e Tracy Townsend

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

FEBRUARY 21, 2024
TOWN COUNCIL MEMBERS AND THE GENERAL PUBLIC
MAYOR CARYL B. BURNS

THE TOWN COUNCL HELD A REGULAR MEETING MONDAY, FEBRUARY
19, 2024. THE COUNCIL RECESSED THE MEETING AND WILL CONTINUE
THE MEETING MONDAY, FEBRUARY 26, 2024, AT 5:30 P.M. IN THE
COUNCIL CHAMBERS OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATIVE BUILDING.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLE Il OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES
ACT, THE TOWN OF GRANITE FALLS DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON THE
BASIS OF DISABILITY IN CONDUCTING ITS MEETINGS. INDIVIDUALS
WITH DISABILITIES WHO REQUIRE AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES OR
OTHER ACCOMMODATIONS FOR EFFECTIVE COMMUNICATION AND
PARTICIPATING IN A MEETING MAY CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT
(828) 396-3131.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CALL 828-396-3131.
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PAULA M. KIRBY
TOWN CLERK
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